
From: Office of the Registrar
To: Zulma DeBonis
Subject: FW: Intervention Form: EB-2025-0163 - Pollution Probe
Date: Friday, August 15, 2025 2:24:26 PM

From: Ontario Energy Board <webmaster@oeb.ca> 
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2025 2:24 PM
To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>
Cc: michael.brophy <michael.brophy@rogers.com>
Subject: Intervention Form: EB-2025-0163 - Pollution Probe
 

Intervention Form
Case Number:
EB-2025-0163

Requesting information on behalf:
Of an organization

Intervenor Name:
Pollution Probe

Mandate and Objectives:
Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Membership of the Intervenor and Constituency
Represented:
Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Programs or Activities Carried Out by the Intervenor:
Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Governance Structure:
Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

mailto:registrar@oeb.ca
mailto:Zulma.DeBonis@oeb.ca


Representatives:
Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below. Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.
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

Cost Claim Filing contact:
Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below. Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.
Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.
Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Other Contacts:
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

Frequent Intervenor Form:
https://www.rds.oeb.ca/CMWebDrawer/Record/893229/File/document

Add all individuals listed on our Frequent Intervenor
Form as contacts for this proceeding:
no

Names and email addresses of individuals to be
added as contacts for this proceeding:

OEB Proceedings:

https://www.rds.oeb.ca/CMWebDrawer/Record/893229/File/document


Item Description Category Status

2025-0102 OEB Consultations - Electricity Granted

2025-0149 OEB Consultations - Electricity Granted

2025-0014 Electricity – Rates Granted

2024-0051 Electricity – Rates Granted

2025-0140 OEB Consultations – Natural Gas Granted

2025-0065 OEB Consultations – Natural Gas Granted

2025-0108 OEB Consultations - Electricity Granted

2024-0115 Electricity – Rates Granted

2025-0064 Natural Gas – Rates Granted

2024-0198 Natural Gas – Rates Granted

2024-0199 OEB Consultations - Electricity Granted

2024-0129 OEB Consultations - Electricity Granted

2024-0130 Natural Gas – Rates Granted

2024-0193 Natural Gas – Rates Denied

2024-0236 OEB Consultations - Electricity Granted

Issues:
Pollution Probe represents a consumer and policy interest related to Enbridge's 2026 rate
application. The application relates to 2026 rates in compliance with the OEB approvals and
conditionals granted for the 2024-2028 rate term. Pollution Probe was a party to the settlement
agreement approved by the OEB which applies to this 2026 application. Additionally, the draft
Issues List Enbridge included in the application identifies reallocation of $50 million of
overhead capital to O&M as required to align with current accounting principles and reduce
stranded asset risks associated with over-capitalisation of overhead costs. Additional related
conditions were included in the OEB approved settlement agreement that pertains to this
application.

Policy Interests:
Please see above.

Hearings:
Pollution Probe recommends that the OEB make a decision on the format of the hearing
following the interrogatory phase of the proceeding.



Evidence:
Pollution Probe does not intend to commission expert evidence at this time.

Coordination with Other Intervenors:
Pollution Probe has been an active and valuable participant in OEB proceedings and will
continue to coordinate its activities with impacted consumers, intervenors and other parties as
appropriate. Pollution Probe also actively coordinated with stakeholders in the settlement
agreement noted by Enbridge in its application. Pollution Probe expects this approach to
continue for consideration of the 2026 rate application.

Cost Awards:
Pollution Probe respectfully requests your acceptance of this intervenor request and
confirmation that it will be eligible for its costs. Pollution Probe is a not-for-profit charitable
organization. We receive individual donations as well as funding for consumer and research
projects. Without the prospect of an award of costs, Pollution Probe’s ability to participate in
this proceeding would not be possible.

Language Preference:
English


